

Brown

Bag

Lunch

Session

on

Test

Anxiety







ATTENTION PTA 100 STUDENTS

Thursday, June 16, 2016 12:20 pm



In the HPTRL Lab

(Room 167)

Presented by Sandy Davis, Campus Counselor



Learn how to deal with test anxiety.

Will have attendance prizes!



Worry is a misuse of imagination.

~Dan Zadre
quotegarden.com/worry

Tips for Taking the Test

People who have test anxiety often experience heightened symptoms the day before the exam. While it's important to study for a couple of hours, cramming material into your head all day and night before the exam will only increase your anxiety and decrease your concentration. If you are becoming more anxious by the hour, try these stress-reducing ideas:

Make time for exercise. This isn't the time to meet with a personal trainer for that boot-camp-style workout, but about 30 minutes of aerobic activity can ease your stress level and help you to function better. If you aren't in shape and have not been exercising regularly, just go for a walk around the block or do something else that gets you moving.



Don't do anything overly tiring. This should go without saying, but don't wear yourself out the day before your exam. Save trips to the amusement park and home-remodeling projects for another day.

Review your test-anxiety emergency plan. If you panic during tests, try to think about these steps ahead of time:

- 1) accept the anxiety as normal (rather than fighting against it)
- 2) practice deep breathing (inhale deeply to the count of five, then exhale slowly)
- 3) make a fist and squeeze tight, then relax your fist and imagine your whole body relaxing.

You might want to practice these steps a few times the day before the exam, so that you know exactly what to do.

Have a relaxing evening routine. Brew a mug of herbal tea if you like, or settle into bed with a good book (nothing too suspenseful, though). Take a long bath, or play quietly with your children and/or pets. The point is to do something enjoyable and relaxing before going to sleep.

Hit the sack early. Finally, make a list of things you need for the morning and put it by your bed. Set your alarm. Then, when you're tucked into bed early, try this exercise: Starting with your feet, tense your muscles tightly while you breathe in (to the count of five), then release the muscle tension as you exhale and focus on the relaxed sensation. Repeat with every major muscle group, moving upward and ending with your face. Think happy thoughts and you'll be in dreamland before you know it.

testprepreview.com/test_anxiety.htm

It is the policy of Jefferson College that no person shall, on the basis of age, ancestry, color, creed, disability, genetic information, marital status, national origin, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation, or veteran status, be subject to discrimination in employment or in admission to any educational program or activity of the College. In compliance with Federal Rules and Regulations, Jefferson College has adopted a procedure for resolving complaints of discrimination. The procedure is available to any Jefferson College student, employee, or applicant who feels that he or she has been discriminated against in employment, student programs, or student activities.

The Disability Support Services Office (DSS) of Jefferson College is committed to the fulfillment of equal educational opportunities, autonomy and full inclusion for students with disabilities. Disability Support Services serves to determine and ensure appropriate accommodations for qualified students with documented disabilities, to assist students in self-advocacy and to ensure compliance with the ADA, ADAAA and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act. Students in need of accommodations can contact Disability Support Services at (636) 481-3158; Ischmid2@jeffco.edu.

This workforce product was funded by a grant awarded by the U.S. Department of Labor's Employment and Training Administration. The product was created by the grantee and does not necessarily reflect the official position of the U.S. Department of Labor. The U.S. Department of Labor makes no guarantees, warranties, or assurances of any kind, express or implied, with respect to such information, including any information on linked sites and including, but not limited to, accuracy of the information or its completeness, timeliness, usefulness, adequacy, continued availability, or ownership.

